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Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

FYI 

From: McQuillan, Patrick 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 10:10 AM 
To: Miron, Mike 
Subject: FW: CVE Working Group Report 

b))(6) 

Policy Director 
Homeland Security Advisory Council 
Department of Homeland Security 

(b)(6) 

Fromlrh )( 61 
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 6:50 PM 
To:l(bV6\ I 
Subject: CVE Working Group Report 

HSAC members, 

As promised, please find attached the Countering Violent Extremism Working Group recommendations 
report for your review over the next week. The rather large working group worked diligently over the 
past severa l weeks to put together actionable recommendations. Special thanks to all of the HSAC 
members who participated in the Working Group. 

Next week's public conference call to deliberate over the attached recommendations will take place at 4 
pm Eastern/1 pm Pacific. Governor O'Malley, the cha ir of the Working Group, will be giving a brief 
summary of the recommendations prior to opening up the ca ll for your comments, recommendations 
edits and vote. The public will be in "listen-only" mode for the conference ca ll. 

The call-in information for the cal l is: 

.... fb_)_C6_) _________ __.l for International callers 



DHS-01-0221-001060

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Regards, 

j(b)(6) 

Kb)(6) I 
t:xecutive Director 
Homeland Security Advisory Council and Homeland Security Advisory Committees 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
b)(6) 
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